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Subject: Fw: Updated Guidance on Telework Flexibili7es in Response to Coronavirus (COVID-19)
Date: Saturday, March 14, 2020 at 9:52:45 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: david.schumacher@passmember.net
To: Mike Perrone, carlos.aguirre@passmember.net, Dennie Rose, stefan.su7ch@passmember.net,

elizabeth.doherty@passmember.net

FYI....

From: Assistant Administrator for Human Resource Management, Annie B. Andrews
<usfaa@service.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 12:31 PM
To: Schumacher, David C (FAA) <David.C.Schumacher@faa.gov>
Subject: Updated Guidance on Telework Flexibili7es in Response to Coronavirus (COVID-19)
 

OMB memo provides additional guidance to all Federal Executive Branch departments.

 

  

March 13, 2020

To: All FAA Employees

Subject: Updated Guidance on Telework Flexibilities in Response to Coronavirus
(COVID-19)

In addition to the DOT guidance you recently received, this memorandum from OMB
provides additional guidance to all Federal Executive Branch departments and agencies
on telework flexibility in response to COVID-19.  Please note the following for FAA:

Telework does not apply to emergency essential or mission critical operational
employees.

The FAA equivalent to safety leave is weather leave (CASTLE code 061).

The COVID-19 situation continues to evolve rapidly, and I know you continue to have
questions. I expect to provide additional guidance for FAA’s workforce along with FAQs
shortly. We are also planning an FAA-wide telework exercise – more to come this
afternoon. If you have questions in the meantime, please call your Office of Labor and
Employee Relations (LER) specialist, or talk with your manager.

Additional guidance and information will continue to be published on the FAA COVID-19
Information page.  

In Partnership,

Annie B. Andrews

Assistant Administrator, Human Resource Management
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